
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

DPS Officer
Monday, 21 September 2015 2:21 PM 
DPS Officer 
DPS Officers
RE: Request to access Cabinet Suite -Ante Room for Inspection [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Tracking: Recipient 

 

Read 

 

Hi DPS Officer, 

DPS Officer will be there and although I can't ask DPS Officer - she has had to leave for the afternoon - she has 

expressed an interest to attend from the cleaning side of things. 

Will a meeting request be sent out? 

Cheers, 

DPS Officer 

From: DPS Officer 
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 2:18 PM 
To: DPS Officer
Cc: DPS Officers
Subject: FW: Request to access Cabinet Suite -Ante Room for Inspection [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

FYI - can you please advise if you will be attending. We are meeting outside the entry at 11:00. 

DPS Officer 

-------------·-·-·---·-·· ··- · 

From: Mr Ryan
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 2:06 PM 
To: DPS Officer
Cc: DPS Officers
Subject: RE: Request to access Cabinet Suite - Ante Room for Inspection [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi all, 

I spoke to Stephen Frost and he has agreed to grant access tomorrow for half an hour from 11.00am. Can we get 

whoever needs to be part of this to comer along so we can have a good look over everything while we are in the 

room? 

Thanks 

John 

From: DPS Officer
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 12:00 PM 
To: Mr Ryan 
Cc: DPS Officer
Subject: FW: Request to access Cabinet Suite -Ante Room for Inspection [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

FYI 
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From: DPS Officer
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 11:58 AM 
To: DPS Officer
Cc: DPS Officers
Subject: FW: Request to access Cabinet Suite - Ante Room for Inspection [SEC=UNCLASSIAED] 

fyi 

From: Finance Officer 
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 11:42 AM 
To: DPS Officers
Cc: DPS Officers
Subject: RE: Request to access Cabinet Suite - Ante Room for Inspection [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Sorry - could we please leave this until next week when things die down a little. 

Many thanks. 

Administrative Officer 
Ministerial Wing Support 
Department of Finance 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: DPS Officer
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 11:15 AM 
To: Finance Officer 
Cc: DPS Officers
Subject: Request to access Cabinet Suite - Ante Room for Inspection 

Hi, 

Is it possible to access the Cabinet Suite - Ante Room to undertaken an inspection of the furniture? 

Kind regards, 

Furniture Manager 
Parliament House Furniture Collection 

Department of Parliamentary Services 

Important Notice: If you have received this email by mistake, pleas e advise the sender and delete the 

message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confid ential, 

sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination 

or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
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